



GWERNYDD HALL
HOLIDAY PARK

To whom it may concern

Gwernydd Hall Limited
Gwernydd Hall Holiday Park
New Mills
Newtown
SY16 3NW

16th July 2026

**Reference: Variation and consolidation of Environmental Permit Application PAN-032246
Permit Number S/01/56338/S**

I Dylan Roberts, authorise Richard Harman (Partner and Head of Engineering) of Berry's to act on behalf of Gwernydd Hall Limited. My authorisation includes the signing of any documentation on behalf of the company in relation to this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Dylan Roberts
Director – for and on behalf of Gwernydd Hall Limited